REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

MANL Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Transformation Program

Hill AFB, UT

FA8201-04-R-0017

10 May 2004

PROGRAM OVERVIEW

Hill Air Force Base is looking to develop a contract for the transformation of the existing Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul (MRO) facilities in buildings 505, 507 and 510.   These facilities support the rebuilding and refurbishment of landing gear for various aircraft.  This program includes efforts to design, develop, construct, install, implement, and deliver a dramatically improved MRO process within the existing facilities.  This program will transform the existing production environment from a process-oriented flow to a product oriented flow using the best cellular design methodology available.

BIDDER’S LIBRARY

A bidder’s library is being established for interested offerors to identify program objectives and technical requirements of the MANL Transformation Program.  The library will be available at the following web site:

http://contracting.hill.af.mil/newcontracting/Opportunities/Operational/Operational.asp
To access the bidder’s library, click on the solicitation number:  FA8201-04-R-0017.

DRAFT RFP

A Draft RFP is scheduled for release approximately 24 May 2004.  Please check the web site listed above for an electronic copy of the solicitation.  

INDUSTRY DAY

An Industry Day will be held 15-16 Jun 2004 to discuss the objectives/requirements of the program and to answer questions arising from the Draft RFP and documents posted to the bidder’s library.  Registration will be held from 7:30 to 8:00 on Jun 15th followed by an overview of the MANL Transformation Program, information on the acquisition strategy and program milestones.  The remainder of the morning will consist of a question and answer period.  All previously submitted questions will be answered at that time unless a question is marked as proprietary.  The afternoon will consist of tours of the facilities to include buildings 505, 507 and 510.  Jun 16th has been reserved for one-on-one meetings with interested offerors.  These sessions will be scheduled in advance at the request of the offeror.  Companies interested in attending industry day and/or requesting a one-on-one session with the MANL Transformation team are required to send the request to the Contracting Officer (information furnished below) to reserve a spot for Industry Day and receive an appointment for the one-on-one sessions.  Requests should be received by 8 Jun 2004.  Please limit Industry Day attendance to two individuals per company to ensure that all interested companies are represented.  Attendance at the one-on-one sessions will be at the offeror’s discretion.  More information will be provided to the identified point of contact for your company as industry day approaches.

In addition to an invitation for questions on the draft RFP and bidder’s library documentation, the MANL Transformation Team has developed a list of questions to facilitate discussion and influence the final version of the RFP.  We intend to use your answers to refine the RFP and enhance selection criteria that assure open competition while supplying the best combination of military, government and commercial practices to our transformation effort.  To ensure that your answers have the opportunity to influence this acquisition, please submit your responses no later than 10 Jun 2004 to allow the team adequate time to respond to your identified concerns/suggestions.  The team intends to address identified concerns/suggestions at industry day during the Q&A session.

RFI QUESTIONS

1)  Pricing:

a.  Describe the level of detail (of MANL operations) required by offerors that would be necessary to allow firm fixed pricing (FFP) of this effort.
b.  What would be the desired pricing structure of the CLINs identified in Section B of the draft RFP?  If changes are desired, please explain rationale for the change.
c. Provide input/examples of proven pricing methodologies used previously under an ID/IQ approach.

2)  Metrics:

a. Task/delivery orders will be used to satisfy our indefinite requirement for multiple, time-phased lean/cellular design of our business units.  Please provide industry input on how best to measure contractor performance in this type of environment.  Provide as many inputs as feasible, but specific examples might include:

i. Quality of studies/analyses/ reports

ii. Delivery order management

iii. Team management

iv. Efficiency/Management of government resources

v. Cost control/cost avoidance

vi. Control/Prevention of MRO disruption and backlog

vii. Time/Budget projections (with milestones)

b. What other types of performance objective or performance measurements do you feel are appropriate for this type of effort?  Please explain your answer.

3)  Incentives:  

a.  Do you feel incentives (award fee, incentive fee, award term, etc.) are appropriate for this type of effort?  Please explain your answer.    

b.  If an award fee was incorporated, what types of performance measurements would be appropriate to incentivize performance?  What other types of incentives would be appropriate for this effort?  

c.  Do you feel incentives will add measurable value to the contract?  Please explain you answer and consider the cost of administering the incentive program.

d.  Based on the metrics discussed above, what measurements would you use to incentivize the type of work under this contract?

4)  Cost Control:
a. The government is concerned with pass-through costs for team members.  How can the government incentivize you to be innovative in your overhead/management structure to eliminate or significantly reduce “pass through costs” to subcontractors, and search for ways to realize efficiencies, while still providing quality service?

b. Should the government require a contract ceiling for pass-through costs or simply let the competition determine these costs?  Please explain your position.

c. How can the government word its evaluation criteria and the resultant contract to achieve this goal?

d. Do you have a DCAA approved/audited Forward Pricing Rate Agreement (FPRA) for indirect/overhead rates and/or labor rates?  Please clarify what FPRAs you have or why you do not have an FPRA.  Do all of your team members/subcontractors have FPRAs?  If not, please explain why.

5) Risks:

a. What do you see as the risk areas associated with this effort and how would you mitigate those risks?

6) Miscellaneous:

a. Please provide any additional feedback you feel is relevant.

SUMMARY/PCO INFORMATION

To recap, interested offerors should send a response to the contracting officer addressing industry day attendance, one-on-one sessions, providing POC information and submitting responses to the RFI questions listed above.  Requests regarding industry day attendance should be submitted by 1 Jun 2004.  Responses to the RFI questions should be submitted by 7 Jun 2004.  The contracting officer’s information is listed below:



Kayla V. Marshall



Transformation Contracting Officer



5851 F Avenue, Bldg 849 Room C-3



Hill AFB, UT  84056-5713



Phone:  (801)586-0157



Fax:
 (801)586-7699



Email:   kayla.marshall@hill.af.mil         

